TEN WAYS YOU CAN PRAY FOR ISRAEL

Praying for Israel with the Patriarchs, Prophets, and Beloved New Testament Leaders



TEN WAYS YOU CAN PRAY FOR ISRAEL

Praying for Israel with the Patriarchs, Prophets, and Beloved New Testament Leaders

By Arlene Bridges Samuels

Scripture quotations are taken from the *Holy Bible*, New Living Translation, copyright © 1996, 2004, 2007 by Tyndale House Foundation. Used by permission of Tyndale House Publishers, Inc., Carol Stream, Illinois 60188. All rights reserved.

Scripture is quoted from the *Holy Bible*, New International Version®, NIV® Copyright © 1973, 1978, 1984, 2011 by Biblica, Inc.® Used by permission. All rights reserved worldwide.

Scripture is taken from the New King James Version®. Copyright © 1982 by Thomas Nelson, Inc. Used by permission. All rights reserved.

Scripture is taken from the New American Standard Bible®, Copyright © 1960, 1971, 1977, 1995, 2020 by The Lockman Foundation. Used by permission. All rights reserved.

> © 2021 The Christian Broadcasting Network, Inc. 977 Centerville Turnpike, Virginia Beach, Virginia 23463

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction	4
Moses: A Mentor for Today	6
Deborah: A Warrior Judge Holds Court	8
Ruth: A Modern Wedding Custom with a Hidden Message	10
Nehemiah: Builder, Prayer Warrior, and Master Strategist	12
Esther: God Uses an Ancient Beauty Contest to Save the Jewish People	14
Isaiah: An Author Deserving a Nobel Prize	16
Daniel: Praying Three Times a Day in Pagan Babylon	18
Zephaniah: A Minor Prophet with a Major Name	20

Cornelius: A Roman Centurion, a Generous Prayer Warrior	22
Apostle Paul: From Murderer to Missionary	24
Meet the Author	26
About CBN Israel	27

INTRODUCTION

When we pray for Israel, we are lifting a prayer banner that has been handed down since ancient times. It spreads from Abraham to Jesus and beyond. Today, our own prayers, under the inspiration of the same Holy Spirit, link us with Bible characters we love and venerate. When God spoke—whether in the Old Testament or the New— He bequeathed to believers a magnificent set of prayers, engraving His words into ancient and modern hearts. Praying Scriptures places us in agreement with God.

In our prayers for Israel, we are in a sense reenacting traditional Jewish prayers called a *minyan*. Ten adults compose a minyan, the minimum number needed for public prayer and for holding services at a synagogue. But ours is a worldwide minyan, with intercession across every time zone. It is reasonable to assume that at any one moment someone or some group is praying somewhere in the world for Israel and the Jewish people.

CBN invites you to pray for Israel, either in your own way or with 10 biblical figures whom we have curated for your prayer guide. In chronological order, they are Moses, Deborah, Ruth, Nehemiah, Esther, Isaiah, Daniel, Zephaniah, the Apostle Paul, and Cornelius. We hope this special prayer guide will deepen and enrich your prayers for God's chosen people as together we continue to give our support to Israel and the Jewish people.

NOTES

MOSES: A MENTOR FOR TODAY

Without a doubt, Moses had a colorful and varied history. He was rescued from a basket on the Nile, adopted into Pharaoh's royal family, accused of murder, escaped to Midian, and encountered a burning bush.

When God tapped Moses to lead a freedom march out of Egypt, the octogenarian was not enthusiastic about this new role. Despite his royal education, Moses claimed he didn't possess the necessary eloquence to guide his countrymen on such a mission. God remedied Moses' excuse by appointing his brother Aaron as spokesman, and the brothers worked in tandem in their new careers.

Moses' leadership skills developed when God gave him a plan to set the Jewish slaves free. The reluctant leader made the case to Pharaoh with unrelenting persistence and with Aaron by his side. Finally, after being beset by ten plagues, Pharaoh repented. Moses' efforts eventually resulted in the Hebrews' eventual return to their ancestral homeland.

Thus, Moses is a role model for the necessity of appealing to leaders who can implement societal and political change. He successfully melded persistence and prayers. In fact, Numbers records one of the most recited and treasured prayers of all time: the Aaronic Blessing, given at the end of the Israelites' 40-year sojourn. God told Moses the prayer that Aaron was to say over the children of Israel. This blessing is a prayer that fits any situation. Taking the lead from the brothers who gained success on behalf of the Jews, this prayer is still very powerful today: Then the Lord spoke to Moses, saying, "Speak to Aaron and to his sons, saying, 'In this way you shall bless the sons of Israel. You are to say to them: The Lord bless you, and keep you; the Lord cause His face to shine on you, and be gracious to you; the Lord lift up His face to you, and give you peace.' So they shall invoke My name on the sons of Israel, and then I will bless them" (Numbers 6:22-27 NASB).

- Pray that Israel's elections produce the best leadership for their democracy. Israeli politics are lively and complicated, with sometimes 20 or more political parties.
- Pray that the laws they enact produce the best results for all Israelis. Israel's Knesset, with 120 members, is made up of Jews, Arabs, and Ethiopians.
- Pray for Israel's Prime Minister and President for wisdom, ability to inspire their citizens, and to communicate expertly with the world.
- Pray that the United States Congress will continue to vote in favor of Israel's security aid and that Christians will follow Moses' example to become advocates on behalf of Israel.

DEBORAH: A WARRIOR JUDGE HOLDS COURT

Deborah was a leader renowned for her judicial wisdom. Her courage enabled her to go into battle; her praise songs glorified God.

She lived around 1150 B.C., a century after the Jewish people arrived in Canaan. Famed in ancient times as the Israelites' only female judge, Deborah was called a "Mother of Israel" by those seeking legal counsel. She used to resolve disputes and dispense judgment from under a palm tree. The outdoor venue, still a common practice today, afforded people ease in accessing the judge. Today, paparazzi would doubtless follow her around due to her exploits on the battlefield and her prophetic messages.

Judges 4–5 tells us about Deborah summoning military commander Barak to her outdoor chambers. She gave him a message: God wanted Barak to raise an army and fight Sisera, an army commander for Canaanite King Jabin. After defeating the Israelites, Jabin had harshly ruled them for 20 years. Although Sisera commanded 900 iron chariots, God promised the Israelites victory.

Barak's faith in God wavered, but he finally agreed to fight on one condition: that Deborah go with him into battle. She readily agreed but countered with her own condition: Barak wouldn't get credit for the victory. Barak recruited 10,000 fighting men and God gave them the victory, just as He had promised. Deborah then wrote and sang a song of praise to the God of Israel. Its melodious lines fill 31 verses. Deborah is the only judge who included praises when God rescued His people!

Pray and praise with Deborah: "O my soul, march on in strength! ... Thus let all Your enemies perish, O LORD! But let those who love Him be like the sun when it comes out in full strength" (Judges 5:21, 31 NKJV).

- Pray for vigilance, strategies, and strength for the Israel Defense Forces (IDF) including the Israeli army, navy, and air force.
- Pray that Israel's enemies will be swept away.
- Pray that Israel's effective cybersecurity, covert operations, and defensive measures will maintain protection of the Jewish state.

RUTH: A MODERN WEDDING CUSTOM WITH A HIDDEN MESSAGE

Many American wedding ceremonies include this timeless passage from Ruth: "Entreat me not to leave you, or to turn back from following after you; for wherever you go, I will go; and wherever you lodge, I will lodge; your people shall be my people, and your God, my God. Where you die, I will die, and there will I be buried" (Ruth 1:16-17 NKJV).

These eloquent words fit well into modern wedding ceremonies as a road map of marital commitment, but their original meaning also serves as a road map for commitment for pro-Israel Christians. A Jewish couple, Elimelech and Naomi, relocated to Moab with their two sons after famine hit Israel and Bethlehem, their home village. For ten years, the family lived in Moab, where Elimelech and both sons died. Naomi, whose Hebrew name means "pleasantness," was so distraught she changed her name to "Mara," which means "sorrow" or "bitterness." Overcome with sorrow and homesickness, Naomi, now a childless widow, decided to return to her homeland.

When Naomi bid goodbye to her Moabite daughtersin-law—who had converted to Judaism—Ruth insisted on moving to Israel with Naomi, making a beautiful pledge to her Jewish mother-in-law. Ruth's long-ago example of steadfastness and commitment calls us to fulfill God's present-day purposes, drawing non-Jews to love and honor the Jewish people.

Throughout history, God has often sent help to the Jews from unlikely places. In Ruth's case, her love for her

husband's family and their faith traditions placed her into Jesus' ancestral line—as King David's great-greatgrandmother when she later married Boaz, one of Naomi's Jewish kinsmen. Ruth declared that the Jews will be her people and their God, her God. Indeed, in the Christian community, we worship the God of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob and we are filled with gratitude that Christianity was birthed out of the faith of ancient Judaism.

- Pray that the warmth and love between Jews and Christians will increase as exemplified by Ruth and Naomi to make us stronger together.
- Pray for the Christian community to remain steadfast in prayer and action on behalf of Israel and the worldwide Jewish community.
- Pray that after centuries of misunderstanding and separation, God will continue to show the Christian community the second chance we now have to befriend the Jewish community.

NEHEMIAH: BUILDER, PRAYER WARRIOR, AND MASTER STRATEGIST

Nehemiah's story is a mother lode of prayer and success. This ancient builder would doubtless be a Fortune 500 CEO today. A cupbearer for King Artaxerxes I of Persia, Nehemiah was born in Babylon during the Jews' Exile. The cupbearer held one of the highest-ranking palace positions, since he made sure the King was not poisoned.

When reports began to penetrate the palace grapevine that Jerusalem's walls lay in ruins, Nehemiah was devastated. He asked Artaxerxes for permission to return to his homeland to rebuild the city's walls. The king held him in such high regard that he granted his request, making him the governor of the Judean province. The monarch also supplied Nehemiah with building materials, a military escort, and royal letters of transit for the 800-mile journey.

When he arrived in Jerusalem, Nehemiah surveyed the damage, then demonstrated expert management savvy for rebuilding the walls of his beloved city. As work progressed in the well-organized teams, violence and opposition broke out from Horonites, Ammonites, Arabs, and other enemies. Nehemiah met the challenge by devising more strategies to simultaneously complete the building project and protect his workers. He equipped some men with spears, shields, and bows. Other workers strapped their swords at their sides and continued construction. He set up an alarm system using musicians to blow trumpets and shofars when danger was at hand and devised a security plan encouraging them that God would help. Prayer was an important tool in this biblical leader's arsenal. The book of Nehemiah records 14 prayers, uttered in diverse circumstances, from confession to intercession, from lengthy to short and to the point. The fulfillment of these prayers is seen in Nehemiah 6:15-16 (NASB): *The wall was completed on the twenty-fifth of the month Elul, in fifty-two days. When all our enemies heard about it, and all the nations surrounding us saw it, they lost their confidence; for they realized that this work had been accomplished with the help of our God.*

- Pray for Israel's leaders to create strategies with Nehemiah's expertise to maintain Israel's sovereignty.
- Pray that along Israel's dangerous borders— Lebanon, Syria, and Gaza—Israel's military will have success in carrying out the security strategies.
- Pray that Israel's enemies will lose their confidence.
- Pray that Israelis will continue to invent alarm systems in weaponry and cybersecurity to protect their people.

ESTHER: GOD USES AN ANCIENT BEAUTY CONTEST TO SAVE THE JEWISH PEOPLE

Queen Esther lived around 400 B.C. during the reign of Ahasuerus, also identified as Xerxes I, King of Persia. The ancient Persian Empire was the largest that had ever existed, stretching across three continents: Europe, Africa and Asia. Today, Persia is the nation of Iran.

Esther stepped onto the runway of history when King Ahasuerus decided to hold a beauty contest to replace Queen Vashti, who had displeased him. The king's messengers fanned out across the empire looking for pageant contestants.

Esther lived in obscurity under the protection of her cousin Mordecai, who adopted her. The young woman was chosen for the beauty contest held in Susa, one of the king's capitals. The king crowned Esther, and the story heated up after her kinsman Mordecai overheard a genocidal plot by Haman, a high official in the king's court. Haman's hatred of the Jews seemed to ignite when Mordecai refused to bow down to him. Haman persuaded the king to issue an edict to kill the Jewish population—at that time approximately 20 percent of the Persian Empire. Mordecai spoke to his well-placed cousin about the plot, urging her to appeal to the king in the hope that he would change his mind and she could save her people.

We can assume that Esther and Mordecai's prayers resulted in God giving her the successful strategy to appeal to the king. Haman's evil plot was exposed, and genocide was prevented. Today, modern Iran is run by theocratic Imams who are modern "Hamans." Iran is the world's largest terror instigator. Like Haman in ancient days, they are focused on destroying the Jews and Israel.

We Christians are not royalty like Queen Esther, yet we *are* royalty, adopted into God's family through our own King of Kings, Jesus. It's clear that Esther truly lived up to the Persian meaning of her name, "Star." Let's join her!

"For if you remain completely silent at this time, relief and deliverance will arise for the Jews from another place, but you and your father's house will perish. Yet who knows whether you have come to the kingdom for such a time as this?" (Esther 4:14 NKJV)

- Pray for God's protection for Iranian citizens who are themselves oppressed by dictator Imams. Many are secretly coming to Christ.
- Pray that U.S. sanctions against Iran will help put a stop to Iran's nuclear quest.
- Like a modern Mordecai, pray that Israel's intelligence apparatus will continue to expose Iran's deadly plans and design expert strategies to stop them.
- Pray that Christians will not "remain silent," since God is allowing us to live at "such a time as this" so that we can take part in the redemptive story God is telling through His chosen people.

ISAIAH: AN AUTHOR DESERVING A NOBEL PRIZE

If a Nobel Prize in Literature had existed in ancient times, surely Isaiah would have been an unrivaled recipient. Isaiah's 66 chapters overflow with unsurpassed biblical eloquence. The judgments, warnings, hopes, and promises all create a tapestry of images and words that provide the most high-definition picture of Jesus in the Old Testament. The word "salvation" appears in Isaiah 26 times, and Isaiah's name means "Yahweh is salvation." Chapter 53 describing the Messiah is quoted 85 times in the New Testament, and Isaiah offers us 29 titles for Jesus!

Isaiah was a major prophet and Jerusalemite who lived 700 years before Jesus' birth. In his day, the divided kingdoms, Israel and Judah, were beset with instability due to the expansive Assyrian empire that overtook Israel and, to a lesser degree, Judah. The Assyrian empire today would encompass all or portions of Iraq, Iran, Syria, and Turkey. Several millennia later, Israel and the Middle East remain more volatile than ever. The people of Israel face continual threats of terror from extremist groups and ongoing hostility from neighboring countries in the region.

Our prayers for Israel echo God's words through Isaiah: "Do not fear, for I have redeemed you; I have called you by name; you are Mine! When you pass through the waters, I will be with you; and through the rivers, they will not overflow you. When you walk through the fire, you will not be scorched, nor will the flame burn you. For I am the LORD your God, the Holy One of Israel, your Savior" (Isaiah 43:1-3 NASB).

- Pray that God will comfort families and communities living in southern Israel—especially the children. They have grown up with rockets falling, kites and balloons floating into Israel igniting fires, and Red Alerts sounding—urging them to run for shelter in 15 seconds. Post-traumatic stress is particularly rampant in these communities.
- Pray for an end to the economic destruction of farming. Hamas, the terrorist organization ruling Gaza, has destroyed thousands of acres of crops with fire balloons and fire kites.
- Pray for the Israeli Navy's vigilance to stop weapons transfers by sea. Israel is forced to monitor the Mediterranean waters along the Gaza coast.
- Pray that the Jewish people will renew their hope, recalling that for centuries God has redeemed them, summoned them, and said, "You are Mine." God has always preserved a Jewish remnant.

DANIEL: PRAYING THREE TIMES A DAY IN PAGAN BABYLON

Daniel's life was unquestionably dramatic. Babylonians kidnapped him from his Jerusalem home when he was a teenager. Daniel's 12 chapters describe his ascent, while in exile, to the heights of Nebuchadnezzar's regime as a leader and a respected interpreter of dreams. Yet he practiced a vibrant faith and interceded for the Jewish people.

Even as a captive in pagan Babylon, Daniel steadfastly prayed, openly, three times a day. His faith and dedication clearly surpassed even caution for his own safety—and showed that he trusted God to keep His covenants, no matter what. He didn't hesitate to bring his own and the people's failures before the Lord, yet Daniel trusted that God kept His covenants, no matter what.

Here are a couple of his prayers: "O Lord, great and awesome God, who keeps His covenant and mercy with those who love Him, and with those who keep His commandments. ... O Lord, according to all Your righteousness, I pray, let Your anger and Your fury be turned away from Your city Jerusalem, Your holy mountain; because for our sins, and for the iniquities of our fathers, Jerusalem and Your people are a reproach to all those around us. ... O Lord, hear! O Lord, forgive! O Lord, listen and act! Do not delay for Your own sake, my God, for Your city and Your people are called by Your name" (Daniel 9:4, 16, 19 NKJV).

Drama continued into Daniel's eighties, when he was thrown into a lion's den for refusing to worship anyone but the Lord. A clay tablet discovered in the late 1800s in the ruins of ancient Susa (modern-day Iran) confirmed the death penalty of throwing the "criminal" alive into a lion's pit where kings likely kept lions for their hunting sports.

Daniel lived most of his life in Babylon yet praised God and believed His commitment to keeping His eternal covenants promised to Father Abraham. God kept one of His most profound covenantal promises on May 14, 1948, when Israel was reborn as a modern Jewish state.

- Pray that Christians will see the error of Replacement Theology, which declares that the Church has "replaced" the Jews and that they no longer have relevance.
- Pray that Christians will not support the BDS movement. Unfortunately, some Christians favor anti-Israel Boycott, Divestment and Sanctions (BDS)—economic warfare against Israel.
- Pray against the rising tide of anti-Semitism in our world today and that Christians will take the lead in standing against all forms of hostility and discrimination toward the Jewish people.
- Pray that God "will not delay" to protect Jerusalem's sovereignty as Israel's undivided capital.

ZEPHANIAH: A MINOR PROPHET WITH A MAJOR NAME

A name can influence a destiny and a calling. In Hebrew, Zephaniah's name means "the Lord has protected; treasured by God." While Zephaniah's book is full of warnings and judgment—both for Judah and for surrounding nations it's significant that his name symbolized God's protection and the coming restoration of Judah's fortunes. Zephaniah was a walking, talking example of competing promises.

Zephaniah lived in seventh-century B.C. Jerusalem, which was located in Judah, Israel's southern kingdom. A hiatus existed under honorable King Josiah in between two eras: the occupation of Assyria and the Babylonian exile. Despite most of Zephaniah's frightening, vivid descriptions of God's judgment against the Israelites and the nations, the prophet also mentions "the day of the Lord" 23 times regarding both his own era and the end times. The last verses of the three-chapter book are awe-inspiring. They reinforce God's promises to His treasured, chosen people and remind us that God has saved a remnant of His people to this very day.

Zephaniah 3:19-20 (NKJV) is our platform for prayers: "Behold, at that time I will deal with all who afflict you; I will save the lame, and gather those who were driven out; I will appoint them for praise and fame in every land where they were put to shame. At that time I will bring you back, even at the time I gather you; for I will give you fame and praise among all the peoples of the earth, when I return your captives before your eyes," says the LORD.

- Praise the Lord for already restoring the modern state of Israel on May 14, 1948, and for gathering the Jewish exiles from many nations.
- God is restoring the fortunes of tiny Israel. With only a little over 9 million people, the nation had exports totaling nearly \$60 billion in 2019. Give thanks to the Lord, praying Deuteronomy 8:18: "And you shall remember the LORD your God, for it is He who gives you power to get wealth, that He may establish His covenant which He swore to your fathers, as it is this day" (NKJV).
- Pray that nations will open their eyes and honor Israel due to her vast innovations that bless humanity.

CORNELIUS: A ROMAN CENTURION, A GENEROUS PRAYER WARRIOR

Cornelius was a centurion commanding between 100 and 1,000 Roman soldiers in his regiment. No love was lost between the Roman military and the Jews. That's why this passage in Acts is striking in its description of Cornelius as *a devout man and one who feared God* ... who gave alms generously to the people, and prayed to God always (Acts 10:2 NKJV).

In separate encounters, Cornelius and Simon Peter each received an angelic summons directing them to schedule a meeting. At the time, Cornelius was stationed in the seaport city of Caesarea, the capital of the Judaean province governed by Pontius Pilate. The angel specifically told him, "*Your prayers and charitable gifts have ascended as a memorial offering before God*" (Acts 10:4 NASB).

Peter initially took an argumentative stance, but finally obeyed after his third conversation with the angel. He responded to a knock at the door from Cornelius' staff, who delivered the invitation and said that the Gentile centurion who is respected by all the Jewish people. (verse 22). Peter then set out on the 33-mile journey from Joppa (modern Jaffa) to Caesarea. Cornelius welcomed Peter's arrival in his home, which was filled with family and friends. After Peter shared the good news about the Jewish Messiah, the entire gathering of Gentiles requested baptism to outwardly confirm their belief in Jesus through Peter's glorious message.

- Pray that Israel's enemies will decrease so that Israel's aid to their poor can increase. Out of necessity, Israel spends 5.6 percent of its Gross Domestic Product (GDP) on defense—a big number for a nation the size of New Jersey.
- Pray that Christians worldwide will follow Cornelius' example and donate even more to Christian and Jewish organizations helping Israel's poor. Israel's population is more than 9 million, including Jews, Arabs, Christians, Bedouin, and Druze. About 75 percent are Jewish.
- Pray that the Israeli government pipeline moves swiftly and adds staff to process requests for aiding the poor—especially Holocaust survivors. Fewer than 200,000 survivors live in Israel and tens of thousands of them live in poverty.

APOSTLE PAUL: FROM MURDERER TO MISSIONARY

Paul's "Damascus Road" experience with Jesus is one of the most dramatic faith encounters in Scripture. A brilliant scholar who persecuted early converts to the new Christian faith, Paul was a Roman citizen born in Tarsus, Cilicia (modern-day Turkey). His story reads like a thriller, with epic missionary journeys by land and sea. Paul set the standard for future centuries to sacrificially spread the Good News of our Lord Jesus to Gentile nations.

Paul's Jewish resume was impeccable. He claimed that he was *circumcised the eighth day*, of the stock of Israel, of the tribe of Benjamin, a Hebrew of the Hebrews; concerning the law, a Pharisee (Philippians 3:5 NKJV). Paul didn't renounce his Jewish heritage, faith, or culture. Rather, he fully embraced his Jewishness. His teacher in Jerusalem was the highly acclaimed scholar Gamaliel. Eventually, Paul would beautifully combine his Jewish faith with the added Gospel message of his Jewish Rabbi, Jesus.

Paul's 13 books in the New Testament are packed with his prayers. Although God commissioned the Jewish Apostle Paul to carry the good news to the Gentiles, his own people remained on his mind and in his heart. He writes to the Romans, *Brethren, my heart's desire and prayer* to God for Israel is that they may be saved (Romans 10:1 NKJV). And in an epistle to Timothy, Paul says, I thank God, whom I serve with a pure conscience, as my forefathers did, as without ceasing I remember you in my prayers night and day (2 Timothy 1:3 NKJV).

- Pray like Paul, asking God to enrich both religious and secular Jews with a personal encounter with their Messiah, Jesus. Secular Jews comprise around 40-50 percent of the Jewish Israeli population.
- Pray for diverse Israeli communities, that God will strengthen and visit them in their afflictions.
- Pray especially for Arab Christians who face persecution from other Arabs. And pray for Palestinian Arabs who want to live peaceful lives yet are at the mercy of their dictators.
- Pray for all Jewish immigrants, whether Ethiopian, French, Russian, South African, American, or any other nationality, to transition successfully, learn Hebrew, and find jobs. Hebrew is Israel's main language. There are 34 languages spoken in Israel today, which is due in large part to Jewish Aliyah (immigration). Paul, born in Tarsus, immigrated to Israel like today's Jews and lived in Jerusalem.

MEET THE AUTHOR



A rlene Bridges Samuels is a pro-Israel, pro-Life advocate, and author on The Blogs with *The Times of Israel*. A consultant and speaker, she formerly served as a missionary with Mercy Ships and in Romania. Traveling to Israel

since 1990, Arlene is considered an expert on Israel and the Middle East, holding positions with a variety of organizations including Israel Always, American Israel Public Affairs Committee (AIPAC), and International Christian Embassy Jerusalem USA. AIPAC hired Arlene as their first Christian Outreach Director.

For nine years, she pioneered the program, mentoring Christian leaders in bipartisan advocacy with the U.S. Congress. By invitation, she has attended Israel's Government Press Office Christian Media Summit twice. Her blog and devotional posts are available on her website (arlenebridgessamuels. com) and Facebook page, The Eclectic Evangelical. Arlene's two inspiring devotional books, *Praying with the Patriarchs* and *Sunrises by the Shore with Jesus*, were published in 2020. A daughter of the South, Arlene attended Winthrop University in South Carolina and graduate school at the University of Alabama. She and her husband, Paul, live in Atlanta, Georgia.

ABOUT CBN ISRAEL

A new wave of anti-Semitism is sweeping the world today.

We are seeing attacks on Jewish lives, communities, and synagogues. The Jewish state is singled out for condemnation, boycott, divestment, and sanctions. Israel faces hostility on university campuses and within the chambers of the United Nations as well as unfair press by the global mainstream media. The people of Israel also endure threats of war and terrorism along their dangerous borders.

Now is the time for Bible-believing Christians to take a stand against the viral poison of anti-Semitism, which only decades ago led to the genocide of 6 million Jews. Today, it threatens the very existence of the Jewish state and poses a very real danger to Jewish people everywhere.

We established CBN Israel to enable Christians to stand with Israel and bless her people in need. Together, we can combat the rising tide of global anti-Semitism and build bridges of hope and healing with the Jewish community around the world. You can send a clear message to the world—declaring that Christians will stand with Israel.

Find out on the next page how you can make a difference through CBN Israel.

YOUR IMPACT

Humanitarian Work

Your support provides food, assistance, education, economic development, and hope to Israelis in need. You are blessing Holocaust survivors, victims of terrorism, single mothers, immigrant families, and others who desperately need our help.

Breaking News

Your gift enables us to produce unbiased, independent journalism through broadcasts, podcasts, and online media dedicated to informing the world about what is happening in Israel and the Middle East through our news bureau in Jerusalem.

Documentary Films

Your support makes it possible to produce educational documentary films that tell the true history of Israel, its right to exist in the face of growing anti-Semitism worldwide, its innovative and entrepreneurial culture, and its commitment to helping others—even its enemies.

Visit CBNIsrael.com to learn more.



THE CHRISTIAN BROADCASTING NETWORK 977 CENTERVILLE TURNPIKE, VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA 23463 CBNIsrael.com

MR32-08610